From: Jeffrey Mortensen

To: Harmon Rita T.

Subject: VALLE VISTA

Date: Monday, September 29, 2014 12:13:20 PM
Attachments: VALLE VISTA BUS LANE PHOTO DOCS.docx
Rita,

Photos are attached. It is already painted and signed, so APS will simply be re-painting.

I've asked how APS has painted its curbs for buses in the past and as soon as | find out, I'll let you

know.

Thanks,
Jeff

HIGH
MESA Consulting Group

Jettrey G. Mortensen, P.E.

Chairman

6010-B Midway Park Blvd. INE Phone: 5053454250
Albuguerque, MM 87109 Fax: 505.345.4254
www.highmesacg.com Jmortensen@highmesacg.com
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FIGURE 1: South curb line of Mae Street SW with 6’ City sidewalk at back of     curb and asphalt paving from back of sidewalk to fence line.  Date of photography 05-01-2011.
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FIGURE 2: View of area behind fence where it appears students wait for the bus.  The ornamental fence has 4 existing gate openings and a small asphalt paved pad at each opening.  Steel bollards exist at each end; purpose not known.  More fencing might be appropriate to control the flow of students across existing landscaping.  Date of photography 05-01-2011.
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FIGURE 3: Another view of area behind fence.  Date of photograph 05-01-2011.
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FIGURE 4: Close-up view of existing drainage problem that can be solved by minor re-grading and sidewalk culverts.  Date of photograph 05-01-2011.
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FIGURE 5: One of 3 existing roof drains that discharge to the landscaped area.  Date of photograph 05-01-2011.
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FIGURE 6: Easternmost roof drain.  Date of photograph 05-01-2011.
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FIGURE 7: Third roof drain at west end of building.  Discharge from middle roof drain visible in foreground.  Date of photograph 05-01-2011.
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